

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

---

---

# ONE HUNDRED AND FIRST LEGISLATURE

---

---

**Legislative Document**

**No. 382**

H. P. 288

House of Representatives, January 17, 1963

Referred to the Committee on Inland Fisheries and Game, sent up for concurrence and ordered printed.

HARVEY R. PEASE, Clerk

Presented by Mr. Benson of Southwest Harbor.

---

---

## STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED  
SIXTY-THREE

---

### **RESOLVE, Correcting Errors in Certain Fish and Game Resolves.**

---

**Resolves, 1955, c. 104, amended. Resolved:** That the part of chapter 104 of the resolves of 1955 under Franklin County, which relates to Rangeley Lake, is amended by adding at the end a new sentence to read as follows:

**'Open from the red posts 150 feet above the dam to a straight line drawn between 2 red posts set approximately 300 feet above the screen to fly fishing only.'**; and be it further

**Resolves, 1955, c. 104, amended. Resolved:** That the part of chapter 104 of the resolves of 1955 under Piscataquis County, which relates to Sourdnahunk Watershed, is amended to read as follows:

**'Sourdnahunk Watershed, T. 2, R. 10, T. 3, R. 10, T. 4, R. 10, T. 4, R. 11, T. 5, R. 10, T. 3, R. 11, T. 4, R. 11, T. 5, R. 11, T. 2, R. 10, T. 3, R. 10. Daily limit of 5 fish from any of these waters.'**; and be it further

**Resolves, 1955, c. 105. Amended. Resolved:** That the part of chapter 105 of the resolves of 1955 under Androscoggin County, which relates to Round Pond, Turner, is repealed as follows:

**'Round Pond, Turner'**; and be it further

**Resolves, 1955, c. 105, amended. Resolved:** The 3rd paragraph of that part of chapter 105 of the resolves of 1955 which relates to Aroostook County is amended by adding at the end a new sentence to read as follows:

**'No size or bag limit on white perch.'**; and be it further

**Resolves, 1955, c. 105, amended. Resolved:** That the part of chapter 105 of the resolves of 1955 under Aroostook County, which relates to Mud Pond and Rush Pond, are repealed as follows:

~~'Mud Pond, Drew~~

~~Rush Pond, Benedicta'~~; and be it further

**Resolves, 1955, c. 105, amended. Resolved:** The 4th paragraph of chapter 105 of the resolves of 1955 under Franklin County is amended by inserting after "Lock Pond, Chesterville" the following:

**'Mill Pond, New Vineyard'**; and be it further

**Resolves, 1957, c. 66, amended. Resolved:** The 4th paragraph of chapter 66 of the resolves of 1957 is amended to read as follows:

'Birch Ridge pond, T. A, R. 11

~~Boardman~~ Boardway Pond, Big, T. A, R. 11

**Boardway Pond, Little, T. A, R. 11**

Fox Pond, T. A, R. 11

Mirror Pond, T. A, R. 11 (**Monkey Pond**)

Yoke Pond, T. A, R. 11

~~Boardman Pond, Little, T. A, R. 11~~

Little Rocky Pond, T. A, R. 11.'; and be it further

**Resolves, 1957, c. 157, amended. Resolved:** Chapter 157 of the resolves of 1957 is amended to read as follows:

**'Rangeley River, Rangeley Twp.; regulating fishing. Resolved:** That the Commissioner of Inland Fisheries and Game be ~~and hereby is~~ authorized and directed to issue a rule and regulation opening Rangeley River, Rangeley Twp., Franklin County to fly fishing only ~~from dam at outlet of Rangeley lake to its confluence with Cuspsuptic lake until September 30, with a daily limit of one fish beginning at the red posts set 200 feet below the Oquossoc State Fish Hatchery to its confluence with the Kennebec River.~~'; and be it further

**Resolves, 1961, c. 30, amended. Resolved:** Chapter 30 of the resolves of 1961 is amended to read as follows:

**'Fishing in Roach River, Piscataquis County, regulated. Resolved:** That the Commissioner of Inland Fisheries and Game be ~~and is~~ authorized and directed to issue a rule and regulation opening Roach River or Kokadjo River, in ~~the Township of Kokadjo~~ **French Town or T. A, R. 13, T. 1, R. 13, T. 1, R. 14,** Piscataquis County, to fly fishing only from September 1st to September 15th.'; and be it further

**Resolves, 1961, c. 58, amended. Resolved:** Chapter 58 of the resolves of 1961 is amended to read as follows:

**'Fishing in certain waters in Hancock County, regulated. Resolved:** That the Commissioner of Inland Fisheries and Game is authorized and directed to issue

a rule and regulation opening Alamoosook Lake, Orland; Brewer Pond, Orrington, Holden, Bucksport; Chalk Pond, Twp. 28, M. D.; ~~Fourth Machias Lake, T. 44, M. D.~~; Georges Pond, Franklin; Graham Lake, Ellsworth, Mariaville, Waltham, Twp. 8; Horseshoe Lake, T. 5; Pickerel Pond, Twp. 32; Seal Cove Pond, Tremont, Mt. Desert; Silver Lake, Bucksport and Somes Pond, Mt. Desert to fishing under the general law for all fish except trout, salmon and togue from October 1st to October 31st of each year.'; and be it further

**Resolves, 1961, c. 59, amended. Resolved:** Chapter 59 of the resolves of 1961 is amended to read as follows:

**'Fishing in Penobscot County; regulated. Resolved.** That the Commissioner of Inland Fisheries and Game is authorized and directed to issue a rule and regulation opening Brewer Pond, Orrington and Holden; Chemo Pond, Clifton, Eddington and Bradley; Crooked Pond, Lincoln; Eddington Pond, Eddington and Holden; Folsom Lake, Lincoln; Holbrook Pond, Holden; ~~Horseshoe Lake, Lakeville;~~ Mattanawcook Lake, Lincoln; Pushaw Lake, Glenburn, Orono, Old Town and Hudson; Pushaw Pond, Little, Hudson; Shaw Lake, T. 5, R. 1; South Branch Lake, T. 2, R. 8 and Seboeis; and Swett Pond, Orrington to fishing under the general law for all fish except trout, salmon and togue from October 1st to October 31st of each year.'; and be it further

**Resolves, 1961, c. 64, amended. Resolved:** Chapter 64 of the resolves of 1961 is amended to read as follows:

**'Ice fishing; regulated. Resolved:** That the Commissioner of Inland Fisheries and Game be authorized and directed to issue a rule and regulation opening Millimagasset Lake, T. 7, R. 8, W.E.L.S., Penobscot County; Mooseleuk Lake, T. 10, R. 9, Piscataquis County and Big Machias Lake, T. 12, R. 8, Aroostook County to ice fishing for all fish from February 1st to March 31st of the calendar years 1962 and 1963 and prohibiting the use or possession of live fish as bait ~~for the calendar years 1962 and 1963.~~'; and be it further

**Resolves, 1961, c. 66, amended. Resolved:** Chapter 66 of the resolves of 1961 is amended to read as follows:

**'Portage Lake; ice fishing regulated. Resolved:** That the Commissioner of Inland Fisheries and Game be authorized and directed to issue a rule and regulation opening Portage Lake, **Portage Lake Township**, Aroostook County, to ice fishing for all fish from February 1st to March 31st of the calendar years 1962 and 1963.'; and be it further

**Resolves, 1955, c. 105, amended. Resolved:** That the part of chapter 105 of the resolves of 1955 under Penobscot County, which relates to Gould Pond, is amended to read as follows:

'Gould Pond, ~~Corinne Dexter~~'; and be it further

**Resolves, 1955, c. 105, amended. Resolved:** Chapter 105 of the resolves of 1955 under Penobscot County, is amended by inserting after "Millinocket Lake," the following:

**'Mud Pond, Drew'**; and be it further

**Resolves, 1955, c. 105, amended. Resolved:** Chapter 105 of the resolves of 1955 under Penobscot County, is amended by inserting after "Round Pond, Little," the following:

'Rush Pond, Herseytown, T. 2, R. 6 W'; and be it further

**Resolves, 1961, c. 70, amended. Resolved:** Chapter 70 of the resolves of 1961 is amended to read as follows:

'**Fishing in Maranacook Lake; regulated. Resolved:** That the Commissioner of Inland Fisheries and Game is authorized and directed to issue a rule and regulation closing so much of Maranacook Lake, in the ~~Town~~ **Towns** of Winthrop and Readfield, Kennebec County, as lies ~~southerly~~ **south and east** of the railroad bridge which crosses the narrows in said lake ~~in an east west direction just southerly of the Winthrop Readfield town line~~ to ice fishing until February 1st of each year, at which time it shall be opened for all fish except bass until March 31st. There shall be a daily bag limit of 5 trout, salmon and togue in the aggregate which shall not exceed a weight of 7½ pounds in the aggregate.'